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LOCAL NEWS.

SUNDAY SERVICES.

TOWSON M. E. CHURCH.—Preaching at 1t A. M,
and 5,00 PoM. by the Pudtor, Rev, Page Milburn,

The sessions ol the Sunday Schoolave held at 9.50 A, M,
mudd 2,80 POML Praver meetlng on Wednesday evenlng
wt s o'clock. Clss meetings on Thuaesday afternoon at
3 0clock s Thursday night atsooo'clock amt Fridoy
night at s.0e o'clock,

;’n-:u-hing every other Sumday at the Dulany’s Valley
Schon] House by Rev. Page Milbuwrn, at 3.0 o'vlock B,
M. sSunday Schoul every Sunday at .80 o'clock PP M,

TRINITY P, E. CHURCII, TOWSON.—Preachiug on
Sunday at 11 AL M. and 8§ PUM, by Rev, WV, HL H. Powers,
Bector, and at Church of the Ifoly Comforter, Luther-
ville, .30 P, M.

ST, FRANCIS' CITURCH, TOWSON. ~Lev. M. O'Keefe,
Puxtor: High Massat e AL M, Vespers and Denedic-
tlon at 730 u'clock . M.

BADPTINT SERVICES — Preaching every Tuesday evens
Ing at .50 o'clock, in the old Schiool ouse, Towsoen,
Sunday School every Sunday afternoon at 8§ o'clock,—~
Public invited,

ASHLAND PRESEYTERIAN CHURCH.—--Nervices
every Sumday at 1L A M, and T30 P, M, songserviee Tt
1M, Salay School 950 A, Mo praver meeting -
day Ta0 P M0 Adudt’s elass for Bible study meets at
Parsonnge every Wediiesday evendng at 7.0,

ST, JOHN'S M. E. CHURCH, LUTHERVILLE.-—
Preachime Sgnduy at 11 A MM and 7850 ', M, by the Puse
tor, Reve W, Lo MeDowell; also prayer mecting Wednes-
dny nigh at 8 o’clock.

ST, JOHUN'S CHURCH.—Rervices at St John's Churchy,
Long Green, Baldwin Station, flest, third amd fifth Sun-
dauys, and holidays; Masses at 5 und 11 o'clock.

FRANKLINVILLEPRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.—8er-
vices every subhbath at 3 I ML by the pastor, Rev, W, W,
Reese,

LUTAW M. P, CHURCH.—Preaching every Sunday by
the pustor, RevoJo MGl at 11T AL ML and 54 P DML

CHESTNTUT GROVE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.—
Services every subbath at 11 A, M, by the pastor, Rev, W,
W, Reese,

SATER'S CHURCH.~Preaching every Sunday morn-
fng at 11 o'cloek AL M, and evendng at 7.50 P M. by the

paster,

IMMANUEL CHURCH, GLENCOE.~Rev,
MeCulloch, Rector, Sunday services—11 o’clock A, M.
tirst Sunday in the month, morning prayer at 9 A, M, ;
first Sunday in the month, Holy Communion and serynon
ut 11 o'clock ; Sunday School at .45 AL M. Serviee at
Plhienix every alternate Sunday evening ot 7.30 12, M.—
Sunday School every Sunday afternoon at 3 o’clock,

ST, PHILIIMS CHURCH.—Services at St. Philip's
Church, Sunuybrook, fourth Sunday of the month ;. Miss
at 11 u'eluck,

Duncan

ST THOMAS' P S CHURCH,HTOMESTEAD. —Preach-
1ng by the Bector, Rev, Wi, Bravshaw, at 11 A, M, and
s PoMLOSt Andrew’s, Hartord Roead 4 P, M,

SALES TO TAKE PLACE.

Monday, June coth~Taylor and Creamer, auc-
tioneers tor Harry E. Mann, assignee, on the premi-
ses, lot of ground on Brady avenue: improved by
brick dweliing.

Tuesday, Ju 1y 1st, —H. L. Bowen, attorney, at the
Court House, lot of ground in Hereford | improved
by & frame dwelling.

Toursday, Jun d —Geo. W, Stockedale, auction-
eer for Joseph =N, Whittington, executor, on the
{;remises m Rerterstown, lot of ground, improved
iy & brick dwelling ; also, houschold and kitehen
furnimre, (ools, &c.

Cleveland Tariff Reform Club.—The Cleve-
land Farit Reform Club of Baltimore connty held
its regular meeting on Tresday night, 24th fnst, at
Centennial Grange Hall, in Towson, Washington
stevenson, President, S, €, Tomay, Secretary.

The proposition for the Taritt’ Reformm meeting to
Le hel(s at Pen-Mar was discussed by the Cluo aud
the determination expressed to have a full repre-
sentation whenever the meeting was held, The
secretary was directed to communicate with the
Washington County Club on thut subject.

un motion of I'rof, James E. Green, Mr, E,. N,
Rich, member of the Legislature from the 4th Dis-
trict, was elected an honarary member of the Club,
After some informal discussion the Club then ad-
jo;lrned to meet again on Tuesday evening, July
sth.

Academic Honors.—Miss Maud S. Tracey, of
Washington, D, ('., who hasa host of triends in BBal-
timore county, took high honors at the annual com -
mencement at the Convent of Visitation, George-
town. D, C.,on the 234 lnst. She was awarded a
gold medal of the tirst class for deportment and
scholarship, and also premiums tor rbetorie, com-
position, modern history, geography, algebra, elo-
cntion, crayon drawing; also, for house keeping,
neatness and order. The exhibitions of painting,
crayon sketches, pencil and pen drawing and pas.
tile were fine, and among the number was the Stag
at Bay and a Forest Scene by Miss Tracey, which
attracted considerable attention. Miss Tracey also
received several handsome baskets and bouquets of
roses and a valuable diamond ring from her father.

No Alien Can Sell Ligquor.—John Adam
Trageser who is no citizen of Marvland, or of the
United States, but who was a Baltimore saloon
keeper before the passage of the city High License
law, retused to take out a license to sell liquor, He
was brought before the Court, when his counsel,
Jos. 3. Heulsler and Fred, C, Cook, took the ground
that the license law, because it provided that no
glien can sell liquor, was classed legisiative and
therefure unconstitutional. Judge Harlan, of the
City Court, declded that the Legislature had a right
to prescribe who should sell liquor, and declared
the law constitutional. An appeal was taken to
the Court of Appeals, and the counsel announce
that they will carry it to the Supreme Court ot the
United States if necessary,

——

A Farewell Party.—Miss Emma Prestman, of
Cockeysville, gave a partv cntertainment to her
friends, on last Tuesday night, 24th iust,, previous
to her going to Europe for a summer trip. There
was a dance, followed by & luncheon. The music
was furnished by an orchestre from Baltimore.—
Among the invited guests were Misses Nellie Ken-
sett, Jennie Staub, May Staub, Crowi, Shaefer,
Freygle, Bussey. The young ladies from Baltl-
more were chaperoned by Mre. Tegmyer, Among
the gentlemen Yresem were: Messrs, Robert Fus-
selbaugh, S, H. Irving, Dr. H. 8. Jarrett, Dr. Bussey.
Messrs, Blackwell, Kidd, Turner, Hall, Pindle and
B. F. Bussey.

- e

Maryland Title Insurance and Trust Com-
pany.-On the 23d inst. Messrs, Jaeobh 1, Cohen,
Thomas Hill, C.C. Shriver, Edgar G. Miller, Chas.
W, Slagle, George Whiteloek, W. W, Spence, E. H.
Perkipg, Francis T, King, John A, Whitridge and
Jesse Hilles were ¢lected Directors of the Maryland
Title Insurance and Trust Company. The capital
stock of the Compuny was increased from $100,000
to §200,000, Thereis not an inch of property in the
city that this Comf)any hus not an abstract of ity
title, And every change of ownershipis noted and
recorded. The Company is of the highest impor-
tance to prop erty owners in the city.

et

Barn Raising.—Mr,. Thomas Downson the 24th
inst., ralsed & large barn on his Flace near Stablers-
ville and made it an old-time jollification. He had
115 men to assist him, and he provided & splendid
dinner with other concomitants for the occasion.

The dinner, which was a splendld one, was due to
the efforts of the ladies of his household, who gave it
their earnest attention. Mr. James Wilson, carpen-
ter, 18 the contractor and bullder of the barn, and
every joint, mortice and tenant flts as close and
neat as & “Yankee clock.”

e e e

A Heary Fine, —Michael T. Dorsey, who stood
trial the past week before his Honor Judge Fowler
on the charge of selling liquor without a license
at Steelton, Sparrow Point, was adjudged guilty
and sentenced to pay a {lne of 8500 and costs. Dor-
sey endeavored to shield himself under the Club
arrangement, and also the original package decis-
jon of tho U'. S. Supreme Court, but without avail.
He was sont to Jail in default of payment of fine
and Gosts.

-

Baltimore Circuit M, P. Church.—I'rcaching
&t Epsom M, P, Church, June 20th, at 10,30 A, M,
by Rev. Lorenzo Green ; 8 P, M. by the pastor, Rev.
A.D. Dizk ; at the Ridge 10.50 A, M., and at Poplar
at 3 P. M. by the pastor, Rev. A, D. Dick.

Preaching at Hall Chapel, on the Philadelphia
Road, July tith. by Rev. A. D. Dick at 10.30 A, M. ;
at Pine Grove 3 P. M. and Warren 8 P, M,

'] - T e e e

Baptist Services.—Rev. W. H. Hubbard, late
pastor of Calvary Church, Evansville, Ind., and
pastor-elect of Sater's Baptist Church, Baitimore
county, has arrived and will enter upon his
pastoral work SBunday next, 29th inst. Preaching
at Bater's at 11 o'clock A. M. and Towson Mission at
4 o'clock. Children’s Day services at the latter
placeat 3 0'clock P. M.

Fire at Bradshaw Statlion.—The canning es-
tiblishmentof Mr. Albert A, Miller, situated at Brad-
shaw, on the Philadelphla division ofthe B. & O.
R. R., was destroyed by fire on Sunday morning,
223 inst. A lot of corn and provender wasalso coun-
sumed, involving a loss of about $2,000, upon which
there is 3500 insurance. The fire s believed to be
the work of an incendiary.

Sale of Countyé Property.—On the 24th inst.,
Nicholas W. Smith, Auctioneer, sold at public sale
at the Court House door, Towson, for W. Gill Smith,
Asslfnee. 8 acres of land, improved b{ a small
dwelling, stabling and apple orchard, situated in
the 12th District, 1 mite from the Bel Air Road and
g _ﬂ)ﬂen from Baltimore, to Frederick Lassahn for

i Murder in the Second Degree” for New-
man.—Wm, Newman was convicted Saturday, 21st
inst., in the Circuit Court for Baltimore County, of
murder in the second degree for killing his trother-
in-law, Joseph Newman, February 24th, at their
home, on the Bel Alr Road, near Wiessner's Brew-
ery. The verdict is looked upon a8 a very correct
one.

-

Property Sale—~Messrs, Matthews & Kirkland,
Auctioneers, sold at the Real Estate Exchabnge, in
Baltimore, on the 25th inst., the county seat of the
late Thos. J. Cochran, containing 100 acres of land
improved by & frame dwelling, situated on Woed-
burne Avenue to A. D. Clemens, Jr., for 816,600,

Not Correct.—Mr. Charles F. Mayer, President
of the Baltimore -and Ohio Railroad Comgany.
fiates that it is not correct that he has purchased
the 0ld Ward property at Homeland Station, Mary-
1and Central Railroad. I¢was talked about for sev-
eral days before it got {nto the newspapers.

Nerw Directors in the York Road Railway —
Messrs. Wm. T. Walters, Michael Jenkins and
Richard Cromwell having disposed of their stock
in the York Turnpike Road and resigned as Direc-
tors, Messrs, John K. Cowen and K. J. D. Cross were
elected Directors. That means business.

Prostrated by Heat.—John Hines, 17 years old,
from Pikesville, Baltimore county, went to Wash-
fngton, D. C., on Wednesday, 25th, for the purpose
of entering the United States Navy and was pros-
gnwll by the heat. He was sent to the ¥rcedman'’s

ospital.

Towson P, O.—The following letters remainin
in the Towson Post Office will he sent to the Dea
Letter Office, at Washington, if not called for:—
Mrs. Carrie Johnason, Thos. A. Martin, Mrs, Mandie

Thomas.
Inoreased Pension.—An increase of pepsion
has been allowed to Daniel M. Doxzene, of%udou,

for disabilitles {acurred during the last war,

dAnnual Examination of Teackers in Balii-
more County Publio Schools.—Chas, B. Rogers,
Examiner, gives notice in another ¢column that the
annual examination for Teachers' Certificates in
the Public S8chools of Baltimore county, will be
held at the State Normal 8chool building on Tues-
day, Wednesday and Thursday, Jul{ 1st, 24 and 3

rox. The Examiner has his questions ready and

as jssued full instructious and program for each
daj{.us follows:

H white 7th Grade graduates from Baltimore
county taking the examination must seat them-
selve In the room to right of the hall; all others
{white) in the room to Jeft of hall. An envelope
addressed to the Examiner will be found upon each
desk. Upon an onclosed sheet write name and ad-
dress, If 7th Qrade graduate give slso age and
No. and district of school attended and general aver-
age obtained. All papers will be posiiively taken
up after time allotted for each study and every
Eaper must have conkpicuously upon it the num-

er appearing upon the envelope. Do mot place
name anywhere upon examination papers. The
envelope 1eferred to above enclosing name, &o.,
must be sealed and placed upon the desk of the

;nnh others taking the examinatlon will be al-
owed.

The examination for colored teachers will he
held in room in which it has heretofore been held.

Each paper must be numbered to correspond
with the number upon sheet and envelope bearing
name &o.

FIRST DAY'S EXAMINATION,

Grammer, from 10.00 A. M. to 11.30 A. M., Inter-
mission, from 11.30 A. M. 10 11.45 A, M.; Geometry,
from 11.45 A. M. to 1.30 P. M.; Intermission, from
1.30 P, M. to 2,00 P. M.; Arithmetic, from 2.00 P, M.
to 5.0 P, M.

SECOND DAY'S EXAMINATION,

Speiling, from 10,00 A, M. to 11.00 A. M.; Inter-
mission, from 11.00 A. M. to 11,15 A, M. ; Geography,
from 11.15 A. M. to 12.30 P, M.; Intermission, from
1230 P. M. to 1.00 P. M.; History, from 1.¢0 P, M, to
230, P. M. Intermission, from 280 to 240 P. M,;
Physiology. from 2.45 P. M. 10 4.00 P. M,

THIRD DAY'S EXAMINATION,

I’hilosophy, from 10,00 A. M. to 11.15 A. M,; In.
termission, from 11.15 A. M to 11.30 A, M.; Algebrs,
from 11.39 A. M. t01.30 P. M. Intermission, from
1.30 P, M. to 2.00 P, A.; Book-keeping, from 2.00 P,
M. to 6 00 I’ M.

The whole examination must be taken to obtain
a flrst grade certificate. The first and second days
examinstions for a second grade certificate, 75 per
cent. of the questions answered will entitle the
holder to & secona grade certificate; 80 per cent. to
u first grade certiticate.

NUPTIAL NOTES.

Shutt=—Cour.—Mr, Howard Shultz, of Rayville,
Baltimore county, end Miss Sallie Cox, of Price-
ville, 8th District, were married on the 13th inst. at
8 P, M. at the restdence of the bride's futher, Mr.
Wm, H. Cox. The Rev. Duncan W, Mc(allough,
pastor of Kmanuel P. . Church, Glencoe, per-
formed the ceremony. The bride, & beaulijul bru.
nette, was attired in a dark steele henrietta cloth,
trimmed with sflk to match, and wore natural roses
in her hair. Misy Mary Brown was the bridesmaid,
and Mr, John Dalley, groomsman., The house was
becomingly decorated with flowers. After the cere.
mony the gue: s, aboult thirty-five {n :>umber. were
invited to partake of refreshments, 1he bride re-
ceived some very nice presents. Mr. and Mrs,
Shultz have the best wishes of many friends. They
will make their future home at Glencoe.

Lut:—Koppelman.—One  of the most pleasant
social events of the scagon took place at Mr. Henry
Koppelman's on Monday evening, 23d inst, It was
on the occaslon of the marriage of Mr. Wm. 1I,
Lutz, son of the venerable and much-esteemed YWm,
Lutz, of Gardenville, and Miss Katie Koppelman,
The entertainment was one of the most elaborate
and bountiful I ever had the pleasure of attending,
and presents were numerous and costly, among
them being 40 acres of land by the groom'’s father,
and improved with every neccssary bnlldln;,;:.
stocked and furnished by bride’s fathier—in fact, it
was thought by many who arc familiar with the old
gentlemen that they tried thelr level beet to excel
each other in liberality, and in their efforte they
have certalnly given thelr children one of the most
comfortable an well-cquigpcd homes of the neigh-
horhood. Dancing and other amusements were in-
dulged in until a 1ate hour, and overy one retired to
their homenr in the best cheer and & most pleasant
fmpression of the event after showering thelr best
wishes for the hride and groom’s future.

The Gardenville Band were there in all thelr glory,
and new uniforms, too, to make, as they do on all
occaslons when present, the moments fly with their
most delightful music. Among thoge prosent were
George W, Yellott, Treasurer of Baltiinore County;
J. Harman Schowe, Henry Schone, Ernest Schaub,
John Combs, John Sippel, Fredorick Meyer, George
Kistner, Wm. Lutz, Lawrenece Hoffatetter, John G,
Koppelman, Heary L. Koppelman, John 1. Koppel-
man, Charles Koppelman, Frederick Walker, Henry
D, Seitert, George Lutz, Harry Lutz, Chas. H. Lutz,
Thomar Lutz, John Northrop, llenry Northrop,
Phillp Radecke, Henry Radecke, Harman Itadecke,
Robt, Grace, Johin A, Hoflutetter, Geo. Hofistetter
of L., Mr. Thomae, and many othera, Z.

The Pool-Selling Ticket.—The case of Lynn &
Wall, charged with sciling pool tickets at Arlington
Driving 'ark against the provisions of the Act of
Assembly of 1890, was called in the Circult Court
for Baltimoro County the past week, They con-
tended that they conducted a regular race course
the same as conducted elsewhere, and that they
violated no law by the sale of pool tickets. On the
other hand the State contended that the sale of
tickets on events to be ran upon other tracks was
an express violation ot the statute. Col. D. G. Mc-
Tutosh assisted the State's Attorney in the prosecu-
tton, and Hon. J, Fred. C. Talbott and Yellott & Ot-
futt appeared ax counsel tor Mesars, Lynn & Wall,
The trial brought a large number of borsemen and
sporting men to Towson,

Mr. George . Fracy, Deputy Sheriff, on the parg
of prosecution, stated that he had visited Arling-
ton Park and had purchaesed a pool ticket on ahorse
scheduled on the blackboard as Evangeline, At
the head of the board were the words 8t. Louls,”
“Westchester,” "Arlington,” 'There were no races
at Arlington track, He paid §1 for the ticket on
Evangehne and it was marked 12to 1. Arab was
aunounced as the winner. He saw a number of
other tickets sold at the same time on the same
race. The witness made a memorandum in & book
for every ticket sold, and saw about 2¢0 tickets sold
at from 81 to $20 each. There were about 75 per-
sons in the room, which was about 14 by 40 feet,
and was ut least 50 or 75 yards from the track.—
Boys were playing ball on the track., The witness
produced o slip cut from the Sun the day tollowing,
giving the result of the races, and said the result
given In the Sun were the same as those announced
in the pool-room. He described his purchase of
& second ticket. and said he saw no spectators or
judges stand such as are seen at agricultural falrs,
Mr. John Smith,of Towson, had also visited there
and bought tickets, and the tickets were exhibited.
On the part of the defense Messrs, Egbert Hal-
stead, Jobn J. MeCann, John H. Anderson, Dr. C,
W. Filler, Noah Walker, Martin O'Brien, all said it
was a regutar race track ,the same as other half
mile tracks. -
Ball—-Huntingdon vs. Towson.—The Towson
and Huntingdon Base Buli Clubs played an unex-
exciting game of ball on the Towson grounds,
which resuited in a victory for the home team by
& rcore of 15 to 7. The features of the game
were the steady work of Stocksdale in the box and
running catches by Gibson and Eusor, which called
forth considerable applause. The Towsons batted
Hussey’s pitching hard and ran bases with good
judgment, while their flelding was uncertain,
several bad breaks occurring in the 41th and 9th in-
nings. Following are Lhe teams—Huntingdons—
Hutchinson, 2b., Lawrence, 5.8, Hessey, p., 1.f.;
Stewart, 1b., C, Hopkins, ¢., Sadler, ¢. f.. A. Hop-
kins, Lf,p.: Belt, r.f., Gosnell, 3b..-—Towsons—
L. Isnac, ¢, H. Isaae, 2b., George, 3b., Stocksdale,
p., Marley, 1.f.,, Turnbull, 5.8, Gibson, e.f., Grason,
1b., Ensor, r.f.

SCORE BY INNINGS,
CLUDBS,

]
—— (. e — ——— | — —

TOWSON.civerrvnnres o d o8l 0y
Huntiogdon..... OO (A O I ()

Hits—Towsons, 11 ;: Huntingdons, 4. Two base
hits—R. Isaas, Stocksdale, Gibson, Hopkins, Hussey.
Three base hils—Stocksdale.

McKay Not Guilty.—The Baltimore Postal
authorities a few weeks since had Wm. 8. McKay,
& post office clerk, arrested upon thecharge of steal-
ing postal matter from the mails. Itis siated that
Mckaf is & Democrat and the charge has been
brought against him in order to furnish & roeason
that he might be termed an *offensive partisan”
and thus be "“fired out,”” The case neede a plain
statement. When a carrier takes out mail matter
and can not deliver it, he returng it to the officeand
marks it *“not at” just before the No. written upon
it. Newspapers, magazines and other printed mat-
ter is thrown Into the waste basket. Itisthe prac.
tice of any clerk who mney so desire to take home
some of the reading matter from the waste baskel
and after reading it return it. The contents of the
waste basket Is usually sold for waste tpa. er. Itap-
pears that McKay retained some of the printed
matter, and &lso removed o few foreign postage
stumps from letters not delivered, glving the stamps
to a friend who was collecting them as & curlosity.
For this he was indicted by the United States Grand
Jury. When the case was tried before the petit jury
the facts came out, and the jury acquitted. McKay
then prompily resigned. That was what was
wanted. He was spunky cnough, however, not to
resign under fire.

Favorable Report Upon a Public Road —On
the 26th just. Messrs. Wm. H, Walters, John B8,
Hays, and John S. Jones, appointed Examiners
upon the petition of Adam Heinline, J. A. 8heri-
dan, John J, Bramble, Joscph Earice, J. W. Crouch
and others, for the opening of a pubho road in the
12th District, from near Charles' Station, Philadel-
phia, anlnfton and Bsaltimore Railroad, to a
point in the Middle River Neck, near the 14.mfle
crossing of the railroad, have made & favorable re-
port to the County Commissioners, recommending
the granting of the prayer of the petitioners, that it
would be for the public convenlence to do so, and
two dangerous crossings of the raliroad would be
avolded, The length of the road §a 1} miles, and
it has been made and shelled and cindired and is
now in first class condition. The County Commis-
sioners accepted the road as & public road. They
wiil close the old road as the new road superccdes
the old one,

Fidelity and Deposit Company of Mary-

land.—The Fidelity and Deposit Company of Mary-
land, recently organized under & charter granted
by the Legiglature, 18 having its rooms, 7 North Cal-
vert street, handsomely fitted up. After July 1st
the first floor will be occupied as the banking and
¥eneral department, and the second will be used
'or the meeting of the directors and consultation
with persons having business with the Company.—
The latter is anthorized by its charter to act assure-
ty, transfer agent or reglster of stock, bonds, &eo.,
to receive deposits,

The ofticers are: Clinton P. Paine, President;
Lloyd L. Jackson, first Vice President: Edwin
Warfleld, second Vice President; George G. Binholf.
Treasurer; William A. Hammond, General Counsel.

A Four Months’ Residence.—Charles Johnaon,
colored, of Towson, was tried in the Court on Wed-
nesday 28th before a jury, upon the charge of re-
sisting Officer Sylvester Bowen in the discharge of
his dutles on the night of June 3d. Charley was
full of benzine and was whoopln% ur things,
cursing and swearing and ueing filthy language.
When the officer went to arrest bim he became
obatreglerous and tripped him, and then made off.
The officer afterward got him and took him before
Justice Perrie, who fined him, which flue he paid.
The Grand Jury then indicted him for resisting the
officer, and he was convicted. Judge Fowler sen-
tenced him to a four months' residence at the House
of Correction.

A Deserved Promotion.—Mr. Joshua Robjnson,
& brother of Mr. Samuel J. Robinson, Postmaster of
Towson, who has been an Inspector atthe U. 8.
Custom House, in Baltimore, for the past 16 years,
and who has been one of the most efficlent Night
Inspectors on the force, has been Ipmnnote(l to the
position of Captain of the Night Inspectors to suc-
ceed Capt. W. Hugg.

oing A-pileniet

aq ~Towson Lodge, 79 and

Ridgely mnm.uu:me::’ta 5,1, 0. 0. F., Towson, have
resolved, accompanied by thelr wives and sweel-

.l’xer.rtlué ‘g) go a-plenicing to Bay Ridge, on Tuesday,
uly .

Awarded Contracte.—Otto Duker & Co., of
Baltimore,have been awarded contracis for 1.

tare for the new Eubuo bullding at Augusts, Ga., &t
$1,673.25, and at Huntsville, Ala., at $1,470,

teacher in charge of the room. No couversation 1

TOWSON.
Kind Words from the Baltimore “3un.”

In Monday morning's Sun, uuder the cap-
tion “Rural Baltimore,” appeared quite &
lengthy article, descriptive of Towson and the
country surrounding, which deserves copying,
which we do with plessure, and thank our
neighbor for the reforcnce made to our town:

Rural Baltimore—A Suburban Town Shew-
ing Bigns of an Awaking—Towson’s Orj-
gin and its Future—Why It Has Deen
Kept in the Packground—Facilities for
Reuching It—Quaint Incldents in Its His-
tory--Desirabllity for Summer Residences.

Perched five hundred feet above tide on (he crest
of Sater Ridge, which extends from the upper part
of Carroil county to the Susquehanna, and at the
mouth of Dulany’s Valley, {s Towson, seven miles
north of Baltimore. It has alocation of which an
suburban village might well be proud. Add to this
lugroves of magniticent oaks, wainnts, chestnuts
and maples, its wide, shady avenuerx, ity comforia-
ble homes, its hospitabla residents, its pretty
churches and its proximity to Ballimore, aud you
have just the place the hard-worked city business
man would naturally select for his summer resi.
dence. Notwltbuundlng all this, Towson seems (o
have been unappreciated by those who should ap-
preciate {t most, for as yet there are but few Baltl-
moreans who make their home there during the
warm weather. It is difficult to give a good reason
for this. Among other reasons, and probably the
more substantial ones, are the high rate at which
property has been held, and the lack of adequate
1acilittes for getting to and from Baltimore. The
grea.ter ortion of the property within thetown has

een held by the Smedley Com,pnny. which put an
almost prohibitory 1’)1{1ce upon it, and thus Inrgely
prevented its sale. Then, again, untla tew years
ago there was no way of getting to and fromn Baltl.
more except by the primitive York Road Rallway
orb privale conveyance. Theadventof the Mary-
land Central Railroad made travel better, but even
now traveling factlities are woefully inadequate.

[The above reference to Mr. Enos Smedley (or the
Smedley Company) does that gentleman much in-
justice, as he is one of the very best friends Towson
has ever had. Ile purchased over 0 acres of land
from Dr, Bosley, for which he paid $400 per acre.
He then lald it out in town squares, opened and
graded six strects, planted several hundred shade
trees, besides building a large hotel, &1l at hisown
expense, and spending about $20,000 in trying to
get rallroad communication to the town. He only
rated his lots suficlent to remunerate him for his
outlay. The remark that the Smedley Company
had “put an almost prohibltory price upon it and
thus largely prevented iis sale,” is not only unkind
but not correct ]

A BRIGHT OUTLOOK,

Dut “it is a long lane thet has no turning,” the
residents of Towson say, and they are confldent
now of brighter times for the future. A broad-
gauge road that will convey passengers from Tow-
son to the business section of Baltimore in half an
hour will be one of the improvements to follow the
construction of the Belt Rallroad. The introduc.
tion of electricity us a motive power, to replace
horse power on the York Road Kallway, will also
improve the situation, Then, again, the throwing
upon the market of a great number of building
lots by the syndicate, compused of Messrs, Hubner
Cone, Hanway, Condon and Rice, who have pur-
chased the Oweus property, "Aigburth Vale,” and
*Eudowood,” the home of the late Thomas Stens-
bury, which adjoins 1t, will vreate & building boom
that cannot but result in the general prosperity of
the town, The purchase of these properties and
their sale in building lots, Towson inhabitants say,
is the best thing that has happened for Towson’s
benefit since the place was selected as the county
sent, nearly forty years ago. They consider them-
selves particularly fortunate in having Mr. Joseph
M. Cone and John Hubner among the newcomers,
To them, in a great measure, has been due the pros-
perity of Catonsville. To Mr. Cone's energy is due
also the coveripg with pretly modern dweliings of
& number of vacant lots in Bakimore which were
eyesores (0 the nelghborhoods in which they were
situated.

. TOWSON'S SUBURESN,

While in the past forty years Towson's growth hes
been steady though almost impreceptible, the de-
velopment of the streteh of country between it and
Baltimore, and lying between the Fallsand Harford
Turnplke, has been something remariable. Prop-
erty has greatly increascd in value and now the
completion of the Cedar Avenue Bridge, which is
to cost 860,000, and which, crossing the Northern
Central Railway tracks and Jones' IF'alle, will con.
nect Mt. Royal Avenue with Cedar Avenue, will
still further euhance it. The name of Cedar Ave-
nue, which now extends to Merryman's Lane, will
be changed to Mt. Royal Avenue Extendced, and

.the avenue will be extended to Wyndhurst Avenue,

where it will connect with Roland Avenue, which
runs along the crest of a lovely ridge. A mile
further on Roland Avenue connects with Lake
Avenue. This will give a driveout Mt, Royal Ave-
nue to Roland Avenue, around Lake Roland and
back through Charles Street Avenue. In all the
region, along the Falls Road, Roland Avenus,
Charles Btreet Avenue, the Bellona Road, Yo:k
Road, the Hillen Road and the rords and avenues
crossing them, the plain, everyday farms. which
were operated solely to make money, have been di-
vided up and converted into handsome country
seats by Baltimoreans, who live in the city durin
the winter and who, by this time, are being envie
by their less fortunate fellow-beings who are com-
pelled to remain in the hot city all summer. As &
rule, the old farm-houses are occupled by overseers
or farmers, who are employed {0 run the places:
while the owners live In more orless luxurious man-
slons, with wide verandas and surrounded by hand.
some lawns and groves. These houses aloue have
cost an{wherc from 85,600 to $60,000 each, and many
are still more expensive. XNearly all have pretly,
soft-sounding names, and are models of comfort,
convenfence and luxury.

FOUR MANDSOME PLACES,

“Homewood Villa,” the estate of Willlam Wy-
man, on Charles Street, between Hampden Helghts
and Waverly, {s one of these lovely places. [t con-
tatns 150 acres, and {sa part of the Carroll estate,
formerly called Homcwood. The stately manor.
house, erected by Charles Carroll is still preserved.
Another {8 “Dumbarton ¥arm,” the residence of
Mr. Joseph H. Reiman, It ison the York Road, a
shiort distance south of Towsong contains 191 acres,
and is noted for its splendid held of Jersey catile.
It is a portion of the original survey of “Friend’s
Discovery” and of e large tract owned at an early
date by Governor Howard. The mansion was erec-
ted in 1853 by Rabert A. Taylor, of whom Mr. Rei-
man purchased it in 1865,

“Woodland,” the country home of Mr. Richard J.
Capron, is situaled on Roland Avenue, surrounded
by 431 acres of higblf improved land. This is one
of the largest places In the neighborhood, part of
which was formerly the estate of Hiram Woods,—
Mr. Woods built the handsome residence now oceu-
fed by Mr. Capron, which is siluated in a grove of
nglish sycamores. The evergreen trees which he
planted twenty-flve years ago are now in perfection,
“Montevideo,” the estate of the late Augunstus W,
Bradford, Maryland’s war Governor, adjoins that
of Mr. Capron, and is partly occupled by the Eik-
ridge Club. This wag one of the most beautiful
pm}aerues in Baltimore county., The old mansion,
which was built on a hill, near the present club-
house, was destroyed during the war by some of
Col. Hurry Gilmor's men, and hag never been re-
built. Several attempts have been made to get the
Btate to pay for this loss, but without success.

OTHER SUBURDBAN ESTATES,

Among other suburban estates are : “Guf{lford,”
the country seat of the late A, 8. Abell; “Tivoll,”
the summer residence of Mr, Enoch Pratt: *“Monte-
bello;" the estate of the late John W, Garrett; *Eves-
green,” the country seat of late T. Harrison Garrett ;
*Woodbourne,"” the residence of Mr. E, ¥, Abell;
“8t. Mary's,” Mr, Wm. T. Walters' homo during the
hot weather; *Clover Hill,” the summer home of
Mr. Walter R. Abell; **Cedar Lawn,” Mr, Jacob
Albert's country seat; “Anneslie,” the home of Mr.
Frederick Harrison; “Stoneleigh,” the residence of
Mrs, George Brown, and "“Highlands,”” the estate of
Dr. Grafton Marsh Bosley. Bishop I’aret, of the
Diocese of Maryland, has recently purchased the
old mansion on the “Highlands” esiate from Dr.
Bosley. This was erected by Dr. Grafion Marsh,
Dr. Bosley's uncle. When Dr. Marsh died he left
the estate to his brother Dr, Joslah Marsh, from
whom Dr. Bosley inherited it, A large portion of
“Highlands" is within the borders of Towson, the
present courthouse grounds being originelly a part
of the estate,

“Ajgburth Vale,” that famous estate of that
prince of commedians, John E. Owens, will be in
a short while hardly more than a8 memory. Iti{sto
be divided Into not less than acre lots by the syndi-
cate which has purchased it, and these will soon
be ocenpled by pretty residences, The mansion,
however, where s0 many of the celebritles of the
atage enjoyed tbe generous hospitality of “Bolon
Shingle," will retain enough of the lJand around it
for handsome lawns. A short distanceto the north
of Algburth Vale Judge N. Charles Burke has built
a handsome home which he calls “Greystone.”—
Among other handsomec country seats in the north-
ern suburbs are those of Messrs, D, B, Wilion, Wil-
liam 8. G. Baker, D. M. Perine, Richard H. Dleas-
ants, Edward Myers. J. Hall Pleasants, H. C. Turn-
bull, Lawrence Turnbull, Chester Turnbull, John
Stevenson, C. O'Donnell Lee, J. 1. Fisher, Charles J.
Bonaparte, W. D, Brackenrldge. Wm, H, Perot, Dr.
John A, Cralg, A, J. Albert, John E. Hurst and Jos,
W, Jenkina,

SHEPPARD ASYLUM AND NOTRE DAME,

Two magn ificent institutions, the Sheppard Asy-
lom and Notre Dame Convent and School, are
within easy distances of Towson. The first, foun.
ded by the late Moses Bheppard, occupiés & portion
of the old “Mount Airy” farm, the estate of the
late Thomas Poutne{. of the '"Bank of Maryland”
fame. Notre Dame isa beautiful properiy of thirtﬂ-
seven acres, which was purchased in 1872 from D,
M. Perine and Joseph Reynolds.

DULANY'S VALLEY.

Beginning almost in the heart of Towson and
stretching away to the northeast {8 the far-famed
Dulany’s Valley, perhaps the most beautiful and
valuable farming tract in Maryland., In it are the
historic homesteads of the Ridgleys of Hampton,
the Glimors, the Chews, the Hillens, the Hoffmans,
the Jenifers, the Burkes and other old families.—
The la.rfant estate in the valley and one of the
most valuable in Maryland is “Hampton,” the home
of the Ridgleys, containing several thousand acres.
The huge 0ld mansion, with ita great halla, its ter-
raced lawna and its beautiful roseries and gardens,
sits back about three-quarters of a mile trom the
Dulany’s Valley Plke, and is about & mile north of
Towson. The original name of the valley was the
Valiey of Jehosaphat. Tho name by which it s
now known is derived from that of Deniel Dulany,
who received it as an original grant from the King
of England, and there iz quiie a romantic stor
connected with it. Dulany wasa poor but ambi-
tious young Irishman, who, it 15 said, about 1780 {n-
dentured himself or sold his services fora term of

ears to pay for his passage to America. On arriv.

ng in Maryland his time was bought by a Mr,
Smith, a lawyer in one of the lower counties, Du-
lany was well educated,wnd at length was taken
into his master's law office as & student, and after-
ward married the daughter of the man to whom his
services had been sold. He made his mark asa
lawyer ; but his son, alsp named Daniel, became
evan more distinguished in the profession of law,
The famlily adhered to the orown when the Revo-
lution began, and the conflscation by the American
government of the estates of all tories deprived
them of their magnificent property, which em.
braced some five thousand acres. It was represent-
ed to the Legislature of Maryland by influential
Whig friends of the family that Daniel Dulany, the
owner of the Dulany's Valley estates, had intended
to give each of his three sisters ive hundred acres
of land, and the General Assembly permitted each
of these ladies to select that quantity of land out
of the confiscated property. These innu were all
in the valley and were known as the “Windsor,”
*Epping Forest” and “B%rln[ﬂold" cotates. The
first was assigned to Mary Dulany, then Mrs, George
Fitshugh, the second te Catharine, who afterward
became the wife of Horatio Belt, and the third to
Rebecoa, who became Mrs, Thomas Hanson, Binoe
the days of the sisters not one of the name of Du-
iwhu held an acre of what onece consituted

I noble domain, &}"’"’1 blood

ott, who married &

tnd‘u:ah none of
I;:tn in the valley exo:sﬂn g&ur:!l'a “
George Fitshugh, of Windsor. 1l-luck hefell all

the sidters and their families. Horatio Belt was an
unthrifty man and died early, Jeaving his affairs in
such & condition that his widow was obliged to sell
what was left of the "EPping ' eatate—for a portion
had already been sold to Joshus Marsh—to John
Yellott, grandfather of ex-Ju Yallott. ' The
Hansons sold "Springfield” prior to this time—1810
—to Edward Pearce, The sisters wers all distin-
guishied for beauty and wit. Mrs, Belt lived until
1830, and there are man gonom in Ballimore who
remember her. Mre. Fitzhugh was tlie moat brilli.
ant of the three, and lives in tradition and in the
fragments of her correspondence that remsin.—
After the death, in 1841, of Danfel Dulan Fltzhurh,
theson of Mary Dulany Filzhugh, and his wife,
who was n Miss Maynadier, of Talbot county, the
;,vho‘lju ol the Winduor properly passed inta strango
lands,
ORIGIN OF T( WHON,

As anclent history bas been introduced, it may be
fitting to give a brief sketch of theorigin of Towson,
or Towsontown as it was known in {ts early days
and as many of iis old residents still prefer to call
it. 1t is often supposed that {t was named i honor
of (ien, Nathan ‘fowson, who organized a battery
of artitlery in the place which did gallant service
on the Canadian frontier during the war of 1812,
This 8 erroneous, however, for the place was known
as “Towsontown'l Jong before he was born, The
name came from the Towson family who, in the
earl Iv days of the county, kept Tows8n's Tavern, in
the locelity., The flrat mention of this family on
record 8 in 1771, when Samuel Worthington, one of
the Justices of the Levy Court, paid Thomas Tow-
son the bounty on 113 squirrel skins, The next is
in 1796, when Thomas Stansbury wasa appoinied Bu-

ervisor of the road from Towson's Tavern to Long

alm, and was allowed £5 for keepln¥ it in repalr
This is now the Joppa Road. In 1799, when the
York Turnpike was being laid out, Ezekiel Towson
was very much dissatisfied with theline which had
been adopted, because, perhaps, {t did not pass his
tavern, and he petitioned the Legisiatures for a
change in his favor, The General Assembly con-
tldered that Towson had a good grievance, and, as
ho was willlng to give that portion of his land
through which the road should pasx, enacted that
the turnpike should pass by or near Towson's
bulldings.” A few houses sprung up, and thus the
town got its name,

THE BUILDIRG OF THE TOWN,

For years and years it was an insignificant little
place, consisting only of the tavern, which fre.
quentlly changed hands, a dozen or 8o scattered
houses and a store or two. In fact, the tavern was
the most important part of the village, as was con-
clusively shown by its owner having theline of the
turnpike changed so a to pass it. Long before the
place amounted to anything, and before it was even
thought of as the county seat, it was a great resort
for teamsters on their way to Plitsburg, and there
arc & number of residents of Towson who remem-
ber the time when, for & quarter of a mile above
and below the viliage, there stretched an unbroken
line of great Conestogr wagons, drawn by six
horses, en route for the West,

AS THE COUNTY BEAT.

The selection of Lthe quiet little village for the
eounty seat, in 1854, and the erection of the hand-
some Court House created no littls excitement and
enthueriasm, and gave the place what might be
termed a miniature boom, for "booms” existed at
that time, Since then things have been golng on
quietly, evenly, smoothly, removed criminal cases
trom Baltimore city creatfnz the greater part of the
town's excltement. Inepeaking of this feature of
Towson's hlstorf. a prominent resident said : “The
Court Room walis have not space enough to hold
the pictures o all'the Baltimore rogues who have
been tried here” No rich men have lived in Tow-
son, and its people say that it has been made what
it is to-day b;l', the people of comparatively smail
means who have made their homes there. The

lace is still & viilage, though It was oncea regular-
y incorporated town.

INCORPORATED AS A TOWN,

A spasm of ambition struck it in 1869, and the
following year it was incorporated. The bounda-
ries were a mile rquare, with the junction of the
York Road and Dulany’s Valley Turnpike for the
centre. In 1872, after two years, the act of incorpo-
ratlon was repealed by the Legislature, for reasons
recently given in T e Sun, and Towsontown, ag the
place was then called, went back {o the simpiicity
of its villagehood. In this coudition it has re-
mained ever since.

QUAINT BUILDINGS.

There are several quaint old buildings In the
town, one of them being the Epsom Free Church,
in which many distingulshed clergymen have
preached. It is a plain-little siructure about20b
40 feet, and was bullt half a century ago on lan
given by Henry B, Chew, and was to be used by all
denominations in common. It is used now almost
entlrely by the Methodlist Protestants, It issald to
be the first church ever built in Towson, and stands
on the foundations of the old powder magazine
used during the war of 1812,

The village has & tennis club, whose grounds are
a mndel of what tennis grounds should be, These
divide the interest of the young pecople with an
amnteur base ball club, which is one of the best {n
the State, It has been beaten but once in two
years on its own grounds.

Taken all in all, Towson is & pretty and very de-
sirable placo to live in, and it is strange that this
has not been taken advantage of long ago.
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PERSONAL.

Among the visitors to Towson last week was Mr,
Thomas J. Hill, who was & bailliff of the Clrcuit
Court for Baltimore Count{ during the term of the
1lon, John H, Price upon the bench in the Circuit
Court from 1855 to 1864, Mr. Hill s now 83 yeara
old, but has fair health and remembers well his
days of activity here, He came to Towson to visit
old fricnds who were glad to greet him., Mr, Hill
now resides with his sister in Prince George county.
Rev. W, F, Speake, Presiding Elder of Kast Bal-
timore District, M. E. Church, preached an interest-
ing sermon {n the Towson M, E, Church on Bunday
mormmi last. He also addressed the Misslonary
Soclety in the afternoon. Rev. Page Milburn, the
astor, preached at Govanstown at 11 A. M, and at
11s own church in the evening.

Prof. John H. Hewitt, the well.known musician
and poet, lies serfounsly f1l at bis residence, 1502 east
North Avenue, Ileis now 8 years old, and the
oldest living graduate of West Point Milltary Acad-
emy, having entered it in the year 1818,

Mr. Charles N, Phipps, who a few weeks since
went from Towson to Harrlman, Tecnessee, was
made President of the Epworth League connected
with the First Methodist Episcopal Church on the
16th {nst, Mr. Phipps is very much pleased with
his new home hnd s doing & good business. We
wish him surcess.

Mr. Eaward Lee, brother of Mr. J. W, Lee, was
fn Towson on Monday. He came to attend the fu-
neral of his sister, Miss Rebecca Lee. Mr. Leo re-
sides in Washington, D, C,, and is e passenger con-
ductor on the B. & 0. R, k. which runs from Wash-
ton to Philadelphia e has been in the employ of
the B, & O, for many years, He was accompanied
by his daughter Miss Rosa.

Mliss Lella Powers, eldest daughter of Rev. W, H.
H. Powers, Rector of Trinity Church, Towson, took
first distinetive honors for general exceallence in
studies and English composition at Edge Hill Acad-
emy, Keswick, Va.,and Marguerite Powers, another
daughter, was awarded premium for latin at Miss
Balgwin's Seminary at Staunton, Vs,

Mr. Willlam Bayne, (son of Mr. John Bayne, of
Baynesville, east of Towson,) who has been {n busi.
ners in Cleveland, Oblo, for a numberof years, was
ou a visit to his parents the past week. He ad-
dressed the Towsou M. E. Bunday School on Sun-
day last, Mr. Bayne is Superintendent of a Runday
School in Cleveland numbering 600 members.

Mr. Wesley S. Perine hasbeen appointed manager
for Mr. William Mopps, who recently purchased
the Stansbury property.

Judge N, C. Burke, of Towson, attended the com-
mencement exercises of Mt. St. Mary's College, at
Emmittsburg, Md.. the past week.

Mixses Maud Rice and Maggle Herman were
Fresentat tke closing exerclses of Gettysburg Col-
eﬁe the past week,

'he Ilev. Wm. H. Hubbard. the recently ap-
Enimed pastor of Sater Baptist Church, is woeil

nown {n Towson, having at one time conducted
a wheelwrlﬁht shop In the town.

Mr. Otto Duker,senior memberof the well-known
firm of Otto Duker & Co,, Baltimore, has rented for
the summer the Cralg cottage, on Woodbourne
Avenue, and will sniff the pure afr in Baltimore
county during the hot months.

Ex-Judge Wm. A, Fisher, who hay been {l! the
past two or three weeks, 18 convalesclng, and ex-
pects to be able to attend to business in & few days.

A Scrap and the Outeome.—Early on Sunday
morning about a dozen foreign workmem employed
at Steelton shook the dust of that great: seat of in-
dustry off thelr feet, and in & very few minutes
were making merry at & tavern just on the out-
akirts of the town, All of the men had money,
But two of the men were overtwenty-two years old.
These were Michael Olexc! and Paul Ballaot. This
happy palr formed the ring leaders, and in less
than a halfl hour every man in the party had filled
his anatomy with at least a half dozen bottlea of
beer. One by one the younger members sank
fnto drunken stupors on chairs or anything else
that came to hand, but still Michael and Paul
clung to the bar. Michael had gotten away with
about twenty-five bottles of beer, when somethfn
gbout the personal appearance of Paul d!lrleau
him, and he jmmediately showed his dislike by
Elacing Paul’s head under his arm and smashing

is cranjum with & beer bottle, Paul tried to make
a protest, but another well.directed bottle hit him
under the left ear and put him to sleep. Paul was
cut preuir badly, but ail were so inebriate that it
was daylight on the following morning before Panl
discovered the extent of his injuries. He bandaged
up his head, and then started to tramp to Canton to
swehr out a warrant for the arrest of Michasl, It
took 'Equire Dorsey all day Monday and Tuesda
to understand Paul’s lingo, and it was not until
Weodnesday afternoon that the writ was served. One
of the county officers discovering the whereabouts
of Michael, Janded him and a number of witnesses
at the 'Squire's office. The testimony created a
great amount of mirth, and after listening to the
men for nearly an hour 'Squire Dorsey sent Midhael
to the Towson jail.~Baltimore American,

Not Very Bright for Rapid Transitiiy Eleoc~
tricity.—1here are two ordinances which Mayor
Davidson has before him, of which he desires to
ascertain the views of people who are intereated, or
who may be affected, before disposing of them.
They are the ordinance granting permissfon to the
Pimlico and Pikesville Railroad to ereot overhead
electric wires for the use of cars aleng Franois
Btreet from Retreat Btreet to Fulton Avenue; thence
to Reistorstown Turnpike to Woodberry Avenue,
and aloog Park Heights to the city limits. Also,
the ordinance granting permission to the Baltimore
and Powhatan Raliway to use storage electricity, or
such other motive power, exoept steam, as the com-

any may elect, beginning at the terminus of the

orth Baitimore Passenger Rallway, at the end of
Edmondson avenue, and ending at the northern
boundary of the oity limits, where the line inter-
sects with the Windsor Mill Road.

If the Mayor refuses to sign these bilisit will be a
severe blow to rapid transit on the York Road. We
trust the Mayor will sign the bills. Thess poles or
iron posts will be up for but a fow years, aa over-
head electricity will be soon superceded by stored
electricity, Ho, Mr. Mayor, Flme dip your pen in
ink and sign the bills—and then help us out on the
York Road line, too.

OBITGARY.

Miss Rebecon Lse.

Miss Rebeoca Lee, aister of Messry, J, Wesley Lee,
of Towson, William, Alfred G, and l:dwul Lee,
died at the residence of her brother Alfred, in
Dulany’s Valley, on the 21at inst. aged 60 years.—
Her father and mother died many years since at
their resiGence, on the property recently owned b
the late Mr. Isaac Hartman, on the Jopps Bouz
weat of Towson. Miss Rebeccs amisted in raising
the younger membaers of her family after her father
and mothers death. For many years she resided
with her brother Alfred, Bhe was a kind heartad
Christian lady, and was beloved by a large cirole of
friends. Her funeral -took place on Monday, 234,
Rev. Pago Millburn, of Towson M, E. Churoh, offi-
ciated at the house and also at the grave. The in-
terment was made at Jemop's M. B. Church, above
Cockeysville, the following, her nogxrem. aoting as

all-bearers—Wm, A. Lee, Eilsha ks, Oliver Q.

ook, George Lee, Harry Lee and Joseph Lee.

Footival.—A milk-apd-pis featival, accompanted
with ice cream, confectionery, lemonsde and fruits,
will be held by the, ladies of lar and Warren &

intments of Baltimore Circuit August 18th

E’th n the Prohizmon Hall at Warren. Procesds
to liquidate the debt on_the luow of the Clr-

ult.  Admitiance free. Fabilo cordislly invited.
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Monkionn Items.—Last Sunday morming, 124
fust., opening up clear and besutiful our good
friend Mr. James A. Sheppepd invited uvs io & seat
in his buggy and treated us to a ride through part
of that magnificent oountry known m ay's
Manor,” in the 10th t. We out on
the Monkton and Manor Road thro lﬁ thJo &llllﬂ

o, J. .

farms of Mesars. John W, Merryman

ler, Charles and George Anderson, Col, M. W, Offutt,
Mre. Belda Emory, Mr. Willilam Price, Mrs. Lr.
Hutchins, the fine 0ld rectory of 8t. James, occu-
Bleg talthe Rev, George K. anar : to Bt, James'

. B, Church, which i surrounded by s amali city
of the dead; the beautiful St. James Cemelery,
which is in & well-kept condition and is noted for
some of its heautiful monuments. in looking
around wo found msn{ a stone, tho sleepers be-
neath them being well known to us when living.

We could recall them by the score. There are even

some there which werc near and dear to us in life
and are sacred in death, In partialiy reteacing our
way we met 8 goodly number of wel}l-dressed chll.
dren of both sexes with smilimg face hurryingto
Bunday Bchool, which has been successfully estab-
lished by the Rav. Mr, Warner, and which is sald
to be in a flourishing condition. Then we passed
the fine farmaof Mr. Jacob M. Pearce, Mr. Herbert
Hutohiis, Col. Joshur Cockey, Mr. Wm. Hutchias,
Mra. Mary Bparks, Mr. Jostah Almony and Frank
Sparka, when we came to the new blacksmith and
wheelwright shops rccently erected by Mr. shep-
perd, and which, for the completeness in s con-
struction and appointments, 14 of a great benefit to
that neighborhood, which is attestea by & good run
of custom slready secured. Mr, S, bought about
tour acres of Jand from Mr. Charles Holmes, had it
all cleared up and put uuder complete fencing;
nearly one-half of it put in orchard of various
fruit; the whole {8 in thriving corn. The shopa
were erected on the X roads, or the end of the lot,
having & front of forty feet, with dwelling over.
head. The whole of the labor was performed in a
comparative short time, From- thence we went
through the farms of Mr, Chas. H. Holmes, Mrs,
Mary Vance; past two colored people's churches ;
through the property of Messrs. Lewis and Howar
Troyer to Wesley Chapel. On most of these farms
wheat, corn and grass look very promising, wheat
and ﬁrm in particular, but corn is yet too early to
speak with confidence. We found the road over
which we passed in first-rate condition, Several
have been repaired lately. Wecalled upon our oid
friend Jehu Willlams, who has been quite unwell
lately with the *grippe.” He being rather tall, he
told ua that his cough was so severe at times that
he had to get on his knees and bend over to find
relief when these coughing spella came upon him,
We also called upon the venersbie John P. Cuddy
and his wife in our traveis and found the aged pair
as cheerful as could, be under the circumstances,
considering the many years which have passed over
their heads.

The lady managers of the Monkton M, E. Sunday
Bchool are meeting simost daily instructing the
scholars in the various exercises of the program to
be used on Children’s Day, which will be held on
this coming Bunday evening, 29th inst., commenc-
ing at 8 o'clock. Nothing will be left undone to
meake this a great success long to be remembered,
A general invitation is cordially extended.

Mr. Thos, J. Mlller, our popular merchant, has
lterally crammed his large store with a varied
assortment of new goods.

We know of an aged lady that is much affiicted
in the body, but the possessor of & very bright,
happy and determined disposition. She can goout
in the morning with hercrutch undet one arm and
the hoe in the other hand and do a big day's work
in her garden, which is one of the best around here
and not & smatl one either.

Everybedy is busy now harvesting, or, like your
correspondent, talking aboutit. There is an un-
usual Jarge number of men, mung of them
atrapgers, in and around hero now, but most of
them seem to be employed in various occupations,

George Ash, a colored boy about 16 years of age,
in the empley of Mr. Jacob M. Peatce, on "My
Lady’s Manor,” fell out of acherry tree, a distance
of about 20 feet, on Jast Bunday, 22d inst. He got
gndly bruised up, but escaped without any broken

ones,

A few days ago an aged, unprepossessing and
much-dilapidated Irish woman dropped in this
town grom some unknown regions) evidently bent
upon business. 8he wentat once to interview sev-
eral of her while sisters, by whom she wassum-
marily snubbed. She then found temporary refuge
with some of our ¢olored denizens, from whom she
obtained, as9s supposed, some of the fluld extract
which makes some fellowa brave, even an old Irish
woman. She then proceeded to paint the iown e
sunset hue, but soon got tired. She laid down
alongeide the railread track to take a peaceful
snooze and dream about the glory of old Ireland,
Our agent who has charge of this part of the Com-
pany’a property could notsee it in thatlight, (rnd
a8 he is no respector of persons, and some ‘‘Leddys”
in particular, he first tried to argue the right of
possession with her and convince her of the errors
of her way and her sure and swift destruction if
she would persist in her downward career. The
old woman grunted, but wouldn't budge any, He
then picked her u? (and that was a big job, asthe
old critter went fully 200 Eounds,) and finally sue.
cteded in ejectinﬁ her. Bhe looked at him, smiled
& woe-begone smile, shook her fist fn his face and
aaid something ugly. Then she brushed the dust
off her shoes and left for other parts, We have
heard since that she arrived at Texas on another
rampant.

Mr, Lewis Parsons lias made quite an improve-
ment to his property in this village by the ereetion
of alarge windmill, which {s to he used for pump-
ing water from the well into the spring house, and
for various other purposes,

A verﬁ ?retty wedding took place on Wednesday
laat, 25th inst., at 7.80 A. M. in the parlors of Mr,
J. W, Shepperd, {n Wilminglon, Del.. the contract-
ing parties being Miss Maggie R., oldest daughter
of Mr, James A. Shepperd, of Monkton, and Mr,
J. B, Darby, formerly a clerk in the store of Mr,
Thos. J. Miller, ot this Pulce. but lately filling =
similar position in oneof the Dairy Lunch Parlors
of Mr. H, J. Stout, of Wilmington, Del,, the Rev,
Father Birmingham, of 8t. Paul's Roman Catholic
Church, officiating. Mrs, H, J, Stout played Men.
delssohn’s Wedding March as the palr entered the
parlor, preceded by Migs Annie Shepperd ss maid
of honor, Both carried bouquets of rare flowers,
The bride wore & handsome tan.colored mohalr,
trimmed with ribbon and flgured »ilk. After the
nuptiala the huypy couple recelved the congratula-
tions of their friends and then repaired to tae din-
ing room, where a substantial breakfast awaited
them, after which the bride attired herself in a
ateel-colored traveling suit with hat and gloves (o
match, and wera driven to the depot, from whence
they took took train for Atlantic City and other

oints, Mrs. Darbie was the recipient of many

andsome and useful presents, Among those pres-
ent at the wedding were Mr. and Mra, J. W, Shep.
erd, Mr, and Mrs. H. J. Btout, Mrs. Wm, Hild, Mr,
. A.Burton and many others, Mr.and Mrs. Darble

_will make their future home In Wilmington.

Mrs. Daniel Alder, of Corbett Station, near here,
who has been confined for some time by severe jll.
ness, is not making rapid progress toward recovery.

Mrs. Young, wife of Mr. E. A, Young, ol this
place, Is quite 1}l with an attack of malaria. The
children of Mr. Y. are also sick with an attack of
brouchitis,

Mrs. John T. Young, also & resident of this neigh-
borhood, has been quite il for some time, but is
something better now. J.F. H,

Shane News.—The farmers in the “Upper End”
are busily engaged with their hay harvest, and
some have commenced cutting wheat, Mr. Wm.
Ensor was the first to cut wheat,

Mr. Thomas Downs raised a large barn on the
24th inst.

A very flne young horse of Mr, Nelson McDonrald
has been very sick. The animal s attended by
Mr. Thomas Wilson, veterinary surgeon,

There will be a children’s meeting held at West
Liberty M. E. Church on the 6th of July at night.

A large number of Mr, L. M. Birmingham’s
friends of Baltimore ¢ity and Harford county visited
him on Saturday and SBunday last. Among the
number were Measrs, Hayes, Mclntyre, Banville,
Forester and Mr, Chas. Street of C., Baitimore ; Mr.
Chas. Street and son, Harford county. Mr. Forester
fgwriuined the company with some fine mutiecon

e plano.

’Whethad a very heavy thunder gust last Sunday
night—

Herg and there,

And everywhere

The thunder roared,

The rain it poured,

The lightning flashed,

And then it crashed

8o long and fast,

But quit at Jast.

The new road law has proved a failure in the

“Upper End,” and the roads are in & bad condition
at present, SONE,

et

Black Horse Items.—A heavy rainstorm pre-
valled in this gection Jast SBunday. Mr. James B.
%uokley lost 25 gallons of milk, Several otheis lost

eavlly.

Mr, george Cuddy found one of his cows dead in
the stable one morning last week.

Mr. Wm. H. Fehrman, & butcher, whilst cuttin
mest at Jarrettaville on last Friday, his horses too
fright and ran off, The meat was thrown in all di-
rections, the wagon being entirely broken up. One
of his horses was hurt, but not serfoualy.

Col, James Almony has built a new house.

Mr. Willlam F. Perdue galled around lately and
mended our roads, much to the satisfaction of the
community.

Mr. Wm. Ford has a fleld of blue devil hard to
beat. Itisin fnll bloom and will soon be ready for
tho reapor.

Rebecca Billingsly, whilst riding in a bugg
duy last week the boltom fell out, causing
fall through.

Measels has arnin made its appearance. Miss
Ella Leight and Mr, Frank Turner has them, as also
several others,

Mr. Edward Amos lost a valuable horse by death
one day last week,

Miss Florence Sutton s very slck at Mr. George
Wilhelm's, Dr. Abram 8. Price is 1n attendance.

Harvest has come agaln and avery one is busy.
Wheat and grass {s a falr crop. H.

Govanstown Items.—The closing exercises of
Bt. Mary's Parochial School took place on the 25th
inst. in the hall connected with the school house.
It was largely attended, and the program was quite
interesting. Among the choruses rendered was
the *Cruiser Baltimore.” Those who recelved med.
als were the Misses Minnie Blatchley, Alice Coch-
ran, BElia Mulligan, Mary Cochran, Mary Burns,
Laura Carter, Masters Goy. Lee, Paul 8indell, John
Camp, Reverdy Q(reen, Charles Camyp, Lawrence
Brown, Melville Green, Cornelius McCabe.

Quite an excltement prevailed in this neighbor-
borhood Tuesdey afternoon hetween the hoursof 1
and 6 o'clock. The effects of the late Geo. Helsler

who formerly kept a barber shop on the York

oad, opposite Homeland Avenus,) were sold at
public auction by a decree of the Orphans' Court.
Almost every one in the neighborhood was present
and the sale nelted quite & large sum,

Mr. Alfred Ritter, formerly & member of Qovans-
town Cornet Band, has joined Burgoyne's Band, of
Towson. They have lost quite & nice 1perfomwr.

oU-KNow.

Warren News.—Quite a severe acoldent took
R‘lm netr the Baptist Church on Sunday, 224 inst.
r. Andrew Haines, wife and child, were tg‘rg&g

one
er to

out of their cart b,; their pony becomingfri
atan umbrells, They were considersbly bruised,
and are atlended by Dr. Edw, Benson, who is
bringing them around all right, They will be able
to be out in a fow days,

Rev. Ailonzo Green, son of Mr. J. W. Green,
g:ewhed at Warren Church on Sunday night. The

rman Baptists will occupy (he pulpit of the
Warren Church en next Baturday night, Sunday
morning and afternoon.

Rev. Wm. Hayes Addressed the Prohibition
League on Saturday night. Rev. Wm, Woods 1s ex-

oted 10 address them at their next meeting. The
r:d of the **hen question” on last Tudsday night
decided that the hen that laid the egg was the
mother of the chiocken when hatched.

Frank 8. Cain, youngest son of Rev. Joahua Cain
came home from Western Maryland College Inat
week with the honorsof hix class. He isa member
of the Webster Soolety. WARREN,

——
Towson Reading Circle.—~Towscn Reading Cir-
cle held its final meeting on Thursday cvenlni,
26th inst. The hall was crowded with many visl-
tors and old membans, all of whom were weloomed
heartily by their friends. The business portion of

the Cirole was taken up first when the for
’ ol} go fineat
ever given H the o,
* I‘.%. Craumer ;

usde, . >
strumental)

the evening followed, and was one
Clrole. It consisted of gl
gnmum.n *“0ld Black Joe,"” M liie Ruby;
esolamation, he w.ugr X;u O
m \ J m‘
ory ; emiaY, “The Souros apd Utility of Knowls
v, {hgc *llhng + masle, (g

te York, Pa.—-The National Hedge
pany.—0n Wednesday, 35th inst., at
the instance of Thomas Cocking, of Towson, and
Mr, 8., C, Heird, of Oatonsville, agonts of the Balti-
more County Hedgo Fence Company, & number of
ladlos and gentlemen of Baltimore county, among
whom were tho following : Mrs, Ell Mellor, Misscs
Mary and Eliza Heird, and Messrs. C. Lyon 'Rogeu.
Chas, T'. Cockey, Richard H. Woollen, H.C, Luttgerd-
ing, Henry B, Jean, Gustave W. hurmun. . H.
Helrd, Fredk. Hahn, Honry Ringling, Jobn H,
Knoop, Elijah T, Beuson, 8. J. Martenet, Jr., Aug.
H. Laing, Chas. G, Kriel, Thos. J. Tyd angl 8, C.
Tomay, of Baltimore connty, and Mr. ¥, W, }hker,
editor of the Bel Air ,Egls. and Mr. J. Wilson
Moore, of Harford county, made a trip to York, Pa.,
whore tho party wore mot at the dopot by Messrs. D,
W. Crider, Prosidont, Jacolh Jessop, Becretary, and
Wm, 'I'. Nelson, General Manager, 'i‘elpuctive y, of
the Natlonal Iledgo and Wire Fence Company, who
had open barouches for the ladies and a large four-
horso 'bus for the othor gnests, They were driven
through the town and out on the Water Mill Road
to tho farm of Mr. Ferdinand Merkel, where there
was & plece of hedge fence work In all its stages,
showing a fine sample of what nice work can be
done by the Company. There was a ‘long plece of
the original Osage Orange hedge as 1t grew strag-
gling and wide in every direction; then & short
g[ece that had just been cot and wired, and the
uds were Lnst starting afresh, giving a clear idea
of the work ; then another plece that had been
wired or plashed, asthe technical term hasit, in
tho carly spring, and a plece that had been treated
Iast yoar and trimmed the gant apring, which
showed that this fonce, with but little attention
after the first work, can bo kept in first-class condi.
tion, and also proving that it will not take up any
more of the land than an ordinary rail fence. It is
stated that it can be put up at the same cost, with
the advantage that instead of wearinﬂ out and hav-
ing to o replaced In aftor years, it will last for gon-
erations to come, and will at all times prove to be
an attractive ornament, and give an added improve-
mont to a farm by its sightly appearance,

After the inspaction of the fence tho entlre party
waoro then driven oat to the western suburba of the
city to Farqubar Park, where scveral newly-planted
he Ec fences were inspected en route. From the |
Park Heights a magnificant view of the city and the
surronnding country in the York Valley was had, as
aiso Codorus Creek, which runs through the city,
winding its way in picturesque fashion across the
country. The handsome cottages buflt on the sub-
urbe are of the finest design and finish and of quaint
and curlous style of architecture, no two being
allke, thus presenting a varled picturo to the oye in
any direction yon lock. The shingle roofs are
worked in different patterns of shingles that have a
most Fleaslng effect, while the slate presents an
effoctivo contrast with their red tile finlshinge.—
From the heighta the city presented a clean, white
appearance that one seldom sees when overlooking
a city, but this thriving hive of induetry, even in
the busy marts, presonts a singularly neat and clean
appearance. Even the large machine shop and agri-
coltural works seom to be freo of that sooty appear-
ance and dirt and grime that is tho general accom-
paniment of such works.

The ontiro party were then driven to a hotel in
tho ¢ity where an opportunity was given for the
lavatory processes, inward and outward, and dluner
was announced. There was an abundance provided,
such as only Pennsyivanians know how, and the re.
gant was discossed with relish after the desert, Mr.

. C. Tomay, rising to his feet, said : “Ladies and
gentlomen, Iam sure you will all agres with me
tbat we have enjoyed to the fullest oxtentthe hos-
;éltallty of the officers of the National Hedge Fence

ompany of York, Pa., and 1 proposo that some of
our people here shall relieve the occasion with short
recmarks on tho why and wherefore of our being
hers, 2nd to that ond it {8 my pleasure to Introduce
to %on Mr, Gustave W, Lurman, of the 1st District
of Baltimore county, a merchant, a farmer, a thor-
ough man of business, and one of the Road Com-
missioners of Baltimore county."

Mr. Lurman in responsa sald: “Zadies and gen-
tlemen, I have never been more surprised and never
more impressed with any place in my life than I
have with York coupty. The vast possibilities for
the future growth and pros%erlty of your town here
are unlimited. Wo have the evidence before our
oyes of its thrift and energy developing on cvery
band, and I may say without fear of contradiction
that the Hedige ence Company bears its share of
the general claim to prosperity, and from the evi-
donces we have seen to-day the hedge fence is to be
the fence of the future, and 18 bound to take the
place of the fast-disappeulng timber. 1 foel sure
that the Company here has a bright future before it,
and I wish it every success,”

Mr. 8. C. leird was called on and responded In a
short and ‘glcaning manner.

Mr, F. W, Baker, of the Bel Afr s, flext re-
sponded to an invitation., He eaid: *'W allo newe-
papor fellows are gnests and enjoy these occasions,
still they nevor feel much like talking., Thoy can
generally give botser expression to their thoughts in
print,* He instanced a visit to York years ago and
the vast improvement that he noticed at the present
tume. llc also mentloned the flne work done bya
bruméh of the liedgo Fence Company in Harford
county,

Mr.Chas. T. Cockey was noxt Introduced as a
man who had been the Lecturer of Baltimore Couat:
Grange and who was also thoroughly posted on all
farm work, thooretical and practical, and was an
acknowlodged authority on county roads and how
to build and mend them, and could be deponded
upon to look sharply after county taxation. Mr.
Cockey in roply to this introduction in a jocular
vein said : “Ladies and gentlemen, 1 do not know
why you brought theee newsapaper fellows amon
ue, They aro general nuisances and won’t lot & fel-
low alonc when he has the utmost desire to remalin

uiet and unseen, I say toyou I came here bacause

was invited, and I have enjoyed this trip immenere-
ly becanso it was all at your cxpense ; ang I say to
you tmnkl{ that I am.no orator, and if I was ever
80 much disposed to talk, how could I do so undor
the present condition of the atmosphere, when I see
right hero at the table with me a man who bears the
namo of Woolen, and just think of having to carry
such a namo on such & hot dayas this. [Loud
laughtor.] I can only say that 1 heartily concur in
what has been so ably said by the gentlemen who
preceded me,”

Mr. D. W. Crider, President of the National Hedge
Fence Company, and Mr. W, 'I". Nelson belng called
upon cxpressed their thanks for ths good wishes
oxpressed, and on motion the arsemblage was ad-
journed without day, and the viuitors then took a
atroll about the town,

All tho vialtors slgned & memorial endorsing the
Hedgo Fence as exhibited as a durable, sightly and
tasteful fence, and just the thing desired by farmers

everywheroe,

'The visitors are greatly indebted to J, F. Mitzel,
of the York Daily Dispatch, who was all courtes
and attention. A call was made at tho Dispaic
office and the visitors shown through the business
oftice, editorial rooms, job office, composing rooms,
press rooms, and cngine rooms, where it was seen
at once that 1t was a busy hive of industry, and that
the Dispatch has a fall corps of men who all give
close and strict attontion to their particular line in
each department,

Mr. 8. G. Boyd, formerly Manager of the M. C. R,
R., editor and proprietor of the York Weekly, alno
welcomed the visitors on their arrival at the depot
and Intiulred after his friends in Baltimore countg.

A call was also made on Mr. and Mrs. Walter B.
Ruby at thelr resldence, and they were found happy
;n% 1c'zont.em;cd and satisfled to take life as they

nd 1t.

Dr. C. 1. Nioman, one of the original projectors
of tha Iledge Fonce Company, was visited at his
dental room and was found busy with his tooth ma-
chine, and evidences of prosperity are apparent in
bis splendidly-equipped pariors. The Dr. was
pleased to hear from his Daltimore county frisnds
anc} entertained his visitors according to Maryland
style.

At tho railroad station the evidences of the im-
portance of York is visible in the magnificent rail-
road station recentlf built by the Pennsylvania
Railroad Company. It is not exceeded by Unfon
Station, In Baltimore, in beanty of finish and de-
sign, and roomy, commodious quarters—ticket
oflices, baggago rooms, lavatory and retiring rooms
are models of elegance and taste, and have all the
modern and latest approved conveniences for com-
fort. The tracks are being moved and stralghtened.
and soon that section will put on a look in harmony
with the flner parts of the town, That the future
outlook is bright in every point of view all these
things fully attest. e

PROPERTY TRANSFERS.

Deeds and dssignments.

lan, §49.40,
rJol(;n Hubner and wife to Minnie C. Mitchell,

$5,600.

Edward L. Bacon and wife to Eliza J. Jenks, $125.
R 2(1)!(:)11zabeth Winand and husband to Louis Winand,
Samuel Cruthers and wife to Barih Metzger, $120.

John ¥, Heinizman and wife to George F, Heintz-
man, $200.

Bamuel B, Yingling and wifetoc Amanda Redmen,

$2,300.
Mary E. Wingfield to Dr. Grafton M. Bosley, $600.
Ashland Iron Co, of Baltimore County to Wm.
Lee, 822,646 25,
sl?g.muel Crothers and wife to Adam Bremmentar,
D).
George W, Gall, &c.. to John Dorfler and wife,

Matthew Muller to Jobn Dolle, rent $33.75; $800,
, Alortgages.
szhéégnie C. Mitchell and husband to John Hubner,

Barth Melzger and wife to The Real Estate Im-
provement Co., $500.

Amanda Redman to Wm. A, S8lade, $1,300.
n;\élggam Lee and wife to C. Morton Stewart, &e.,
Aligla.énboliremmenter and wife to Light 8t. S.and B.

gzhh Dolle to Patterson Park P. L. and B. A,

8624,
John Dorfler and wife to George W. Gall, &c.,
$4.6500,

Release of Morigages.

wli{obeat Emmet Savings Association to Elizabeth
nand,
Beligman Herzberg to John J. Lyons.
John B. Ramsay to Chas. W, Hull and wife.
Franklin P. B. A. to Amanda Redmar,
Albert G, Gilpin to Edward B. 8chmidt.

Rosednle Items.—The wheat crop Is now being
harvested. An average crop will be gathered,

Nothing has yet besn done towards repairing the
Red House Road Bridge, which fell into the stream
during the rain storm of the 26th of May. It is
thought by those competent to judge that a bridge
of 100 feet span laid tgaon Riles should lmve heen
contracted for in the first place. The present atruc-
ture ia only 30 feet long, and was entirely unsuit-
able to resist the vast volume of water which rushes
down this stream during heavy rains. It is a
mensure of economy to build & Jarge, strong bridge
without delay.

Last Sunday s gntleman from the cily was in-
ured by fallin m the narrow plank stretched
tween the bridge and the bank. .
We have a Bullding Amoclation which meets o

Tuesday nights,
Mr. August Xahler will hold a pic-nicat Rosedale
Park, on Monday, June 80th. PH®NIX,

Free Transfers on the York Road.—Mr. Nel-
son Perin, Prealdent of the York Road Railway, an-
nounces that all paasengers in the York oars
coming from Waverly, who may desire a transfer
from the York Road to the cars of the Union line
which goes down Bouth street, then into Pratt and
filanlly out Columbia Avenues to the end of the Sta-
tion where they connect with the Catonsville oars,
can get them at Holllday streatuntil the Unfon Jine
of cars run over the York Road tracks.

e

OIRCUIT COURT PROOEREDINGS.
Before Judges Fowler, Watters and Burke.

Frank X. Duncan, State’s Attorney,
Charles J. Beckley, Sheriff

Btate vs. John Muhlbach, assault ; ples of goilty
confessed ; fined $10 and coats.

Wm. McoDermots, amanlt; tried before the Court
and found ; ssntenced to be confined in the
House of G6yrection for two months,

e, Jarosny, guilty ; confined
mﬁonnoz(g: ty ; sentenced to be

8
in the rection for four months.
Other sgainst same defendant stetted,
Christian Hease, sale of liguor on Sunday ; plea
of guil oonﬁmd’ ; Mhed and oonatd.
TR Wity o e T s Y
P o, ﬁgnol:doonﬂmdbf larosny on the 18th inat.,

Nancy J. Henizler and husband to Calvin S, Har- ‘

Piscellansong.

Eegal Boticeg.
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ALL VARJETIES,

RUTA * BAGA ¥ FOR * CATTLE * FOOD.

——————

BEST GERMAN MILLET,

CUCUMBERS for PICKLING.

Best Quality. Bottom Prices.

AQENTS FOR =1, UG SII1OT,
The bhest Bug Killer.

J. BOLGIANO & SON,

Seed House,

28 8, Calvoert St., Baltimore.
June 14.—tf

GEO. W. KIRWAN & CO.,

SUCCESSORS TO
LINTON & KIRWAN,
20 E. Baltimore Strect,
Baltimore.

AWK HAVE CLOBED THE STORE AT 311.-¢%
SPRING NECKWEAR, UNDERWEAR,

OUR SHIRTS ALWAYS FIT AND SHOW STYLE,
: 81.50—%§2.00—32.50.

NEW AND RICE PATTERNS
MADRAS, (:HEVI-OIg_AND FLANNELS
NEGLIGE SHIRTS.

SHORT NECK COLLARS ror SHORT NECK MEN,

ALL OUR LINEN COLLARS
LAUNDRY BETTER AND WEAR LONGER

THAN ALL OTHERS,
March 29.—tf

‘ambletonian Stallion,
CGARRI1ISON.”

RECOBFQ:?\!S‘/.

BY ORANGE BLOSSOM.
Dam, QUEEN BESS.

Will make the season of 1890, commencing APRIL
1st, and ending OCTOBER 1st, at the OWNER’'S
STABLES, 8 miles from Baltimore, on the Refsters-
town Turnpike, where mares will be cared for at
$2.00 n?el' week.

THRMS.—$5000 THE SEABON, with return

prlvilei .
o treductlon of $20.00 will be made for prompt
payment.
'or further particulars address,
CHARLES T. COCKEY,
“Garrison Stock Farm,” Pikesville, Md.
April 5.—6m

PECIAIL NOTICE.

I2“HEIRS WANTED.

“NOTICE 18 HEREBY GIVEN 1o the legal heirs
assigng, deviseed, and representatives of all OFFI-
CEKS and SOLDIERS whoserved inthe MARY-
LAND LINE during the REVOLUTIONARY
WAR, that unless their claims to Mllluriy Lous
lying ‘Westward of Fort Cumberland' are fegally
established on or before the first day of April, (1891.)
eighteen hundred and ninty-one, insuch manner
a3 to secure the payment of Btats and County taxes
thereon, all their rights shall be forfeited to the
State, and all such Lots &8 have not been Palented
or claimed by legal heirs, shall be advertised and
s01d to the highest bidders for cash and the net pro-
ceeds pald Into the State Treasury,” a4 reguired by
Chapter 513, Act 1800,

HIRAM P. TASKER, Agent.
May 10—10t
MODERATE FEES,

Angoapolis, Md.
CAVEATS, and TRADE-MARKS
obtained, and all Patent business
} conducted for
OUR OFFICE I8
OPPOBITE U, 8. PATENT OFFICE
and we can secure patent in less time than those
remote from Washington.

Bend model, drawin ﬁhoto.. with deseription.
We advise if patentable or not, freeof charge, Our
fee not due till patent is secured.

A PAMPLET,
“How to Obtain Patents,” with name of actua} cli-
ents in youa %tabe. county, or town, sent free.

dress,
C. A. SNOW & CO,,
Opp. Patent Office, Washington, D. C.
Nov. 24.—tf

A. G. Tomay. | J. E, Heinly.
EW YORK W0OD-CUT COMPANY, \
Room 44, No. 7 Murray Street, New York.

DESIGNS, CUTS AND ELECTROTYPES OF
EVERY DESCRIPTION,

Portraits, Fac-similies, Bill-heads, Machinery, II-
lustrations for Catalogues in afl branches ‘of
trade. Labels of every description, plain
and {n colors, on metal or wood.

BEST WORK AT LOWEST PRICES,
4F-SEND FOR ESTIMATES.s¢
Refers to WM. H, RUBY, PROPRIETOR MARY-
LAND JOURNAL,
April 12,—tf

ONE OF THE BEST TELESCOPES F

—IN=
THE WORLD.

Our facilities are unequaled, and to Introduce our
superior goods we will send FREE t0 ONE PERSON in
each locality, as above., Only those who writeto us
at once can make sure of the chance. All you have
to do in return I8 to show our goods to those who
call—your neighbors and those around you. Itisa
grand, double size telescope, as large -as is easy to
carry, Wae will also show you how you can make
from $3 to $10 a day at least, from the start, with-
out experience. Better write & once. We pay all
express charges, Address,
H. BALLETIT & CO.,
Box 880, Portland, Maine.

Dec. 14,—1y*

MILLER & Co.,

PRODUCE COMMISSION MERCHANTS
AND DEALERS IN

BUTTER, EGGS AND POULTRY.
Consignments solicited. Prompt returns.
213 N. Paca 8t.,, - - - Baltimore, Md,

May 17,—8m
FOR SALE.

GOOD COUNTRY GROUND RENTS
FOR BALE AT ¢ PER CENT. .

A~COUNTRY AND CITY PROPERTY FOR

SALE AND EXCHANGE,
JOHN P. CLARK,
Lexington and Calvert 8ts., Baltimore.
April 19, —tf
OR SALE--A BARGAIN, %
LADIES' HAND-MADE PH/ETON ; cost 3
good as new : will sell for $75. Agﬁly
702 GORSUCH AVENUE
May 31.—4t* Wuerfy.
Eegsl fotices.
W, Gill Smith, Aitorney, Towson.
'W GILL SMITH, Assignee,
V8.
‘SAMUEL B. LAW, REBECCA LAW.
IN THECIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
IN EqQuITY.

Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore Coun.
ty this 26th day of June, 1880, that the sale
made and reported by W. Gill Smith, Assignee,
for the sale of the property mentioned in the
proceedings in the above entitled cause, be rati-
tied and conflrmed, unless cause to the contrary
thereof be shown, ‘

On or bofove the 31st day ef July, 1850,
Provided a copy of this order be !nserbea in seme

newspaper prinled and published in Baltimore
county, once in each of three succeasive weeks be-
fore the 21at day of July, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk,
True Copy—Test:
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 28,—4t

Thomas W. Hall, Attorney, Baltimore,
ELIZA J.'CAMPBELL et al.

V8.
WILLIAM H. BAYNE et al.
IN TaE CiBRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
In EqQuITY.

Ordered by the Circuft Court for Baltimore
County this 25th day of June, 1800, that the sale
made and reported May 20th, 1800, by Eliza J.
Campbell, William H. Bayneand Charles M. Roche
Tru , forthesaleof the late counw realdence of
Ross Campbell, deceasod, mentioned in the pro-
ceedings in the above entitled cause, be ratified and
ognﬂrmed.' unless cause to the contrary thoreof be
shown,

On or before the 31t ¢a&o‘t July, 1890,
Provided a copy of this order nee! in some
newspaper printed and published in Baltimore
county, once l{ each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 21st dhy of July, 1890,

”ghe report atates the smount of sales to be

e JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.

True Copy—Test:
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 28,—4s

Edwin J. Farber, ditorney, 807 #¢. Paul 8!.,
Baltimore,

HIS IS TO GIVE XOTICE~That the sub-
scriber hes obiained from the Orphans’ Coust
o Won County, letters of administration on

the of ]
LOUIS FELBER,

late of said county, deceased. All persons having

claims againat the said estate are hersby warned to

exhibit thesame, with the vouchers thereof, to the

subscriber,

Oo% or hﬁn the 91st day of ]

they may otherwise by law he exdlu
Denefit of saidt eatate, CAD T od 1o aaid

Jmﬁoll”{ _

Morrison, Munnikhuysen and Bond, dttor-
neys, Baltimore.

"’
N R. D. THOMAS AND ELEANOR HOLMES
THOMAS,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR Il;wnnon CoUNTY,
CITY.
Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore
go.l:il:ty..nush day of June, 1890, that the sale

by Howard Mununikhuysen,

Assignee, for nho! the pro; meontioned in
the ﬂprooeodinu in the above entitled cause, be
ratified and conflrmed, unless cause to the contrary
e or besorihe 91
or L] st day of Ju 1880
Provided a copy of this orderge I;nler'tga in ao'me
newspaper printed ani published in Baltimore
coun g. once in each af three successive weeks be-

fore t. ezlltduyof.rug,l 3 t of ml
e amount o© es 0 be

The report states
$12,000.00,
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk,
True Copy—Test:

JOHN W. BHANKLIN, Clerk,
June 28.—4t

RPHANS* COURT NISI ORDER,

IN BALTIMORE COUNTY ORPHANS' COUBT.}
Jume 17th, 1860,

Ordered that the sale of the leasehold estats of
JAMES HOWARD McHENRY, deceased, made by
8ally N. McHenry, Wilson Cary McHenry and Mc-
Heury Howard, the Executors of the last will
and testament of the aaid deceased, and this
day reported to this Court by the said Executors,
be ratiBed and confirmed, unless cause be shown
to the contrary,

On or befors the 14th day o(f July, 1890,
provided a copy of this order be {aserted In some
weekly newspaper printed and published in Balti-
more county,once in each of three successive weeks
before the 14th day of July, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

T MARK MELLOR,
B.HOWABDGORBUCH,}JudgeI.
ANDREW DORSEY,

True Copy—Test ;
BENJAMIN W. ADY
Register of Wills for Baltimore Couniy.
June 21,—4t

Venable & Packard, Attorneys, 307 N. Oal-
vert 8¢., Baltimore,

WILIJAH 8. PETERKEN
vs,
FRANK H. BROWN.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT VOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
IN EQUITY.

Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore
County this 19th day of June, 1890, that the sale
made and reported by Richard M. Venable, attor-
ney named in the Mortgage, for the sale of the
property mentioned in tht:iproceedingl in the above
entitled cause, be ratified and confirmed, unless
cause to the conirary thereof be shown,

On or before the 14th day o( July, 1890,
Provided a con of this order be inserted in some
newspaper printed and published in Baltimore
county once in each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 14th day of July, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
True Copy—Teat:
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 21.—4t

E. Calvin Williams, Attorney, 332 St, Paul
8t., Baltimore.

RPHANS' COURT NISI ORDER.

IN BALTIMORE COUNTY ORPHANS' Covn'r,}
June 4th, 1890.

Ordered that the sale of the real estate of
GEORGE RICHSTEIN, deceased, made by Eli
Scott and E. Calvin Williams, the Executors of the
last will and testament of the said deceased, and
this day reported to this Court by the said Execu-
tors, be ratified and confirmed, unless cause be
shewn to the contrary,

On or before the 30th day of June, 1890,
Provided a copy of this order be lnserte(i in some
weekly newspaper, printed and publised in Balti-
morecounty,once in each of threesuccessive weeks
before the 30th da{eor June, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be
8121.00 per acre for 180 acres of land, more or less.

MA MELLOR, 3
B.HOWARD GORSUCH, ;Judger.
ANDREW DORSEY.

True Copy—Test:

BENJAMIN W. ADY,
Registor of Wills for Baltimore County.
June 7.—4t

Johan 1. Yellott and Jokn .F' Gontrum, ;:
torneys,

rPBEREAL ESTATE and IMPROVEMENT
COMPANY OF BALTIMORE CITY, &o.,

¥8,
ROBERT GRAHAM,

IN THE CiRcUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
IN EQuITY.

Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore Coun-
ty, this 5th day of June, 1890, that the sale made
and reported by John I. Yellott and John F. Gon-
trum, Trustees, for the sale of the property men-
tioned in the proceedings in the above entitled
cause, be ratified and conflrmed, unless cause to
the contrary thereof be shown,

On or before the 30th day of June, 1800,
Provided a copy of this order be inseried in some
newspaper printed and published in Baltimore
county once in each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 80th day of June, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

,000,
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
True Copy—Test:
JOHN W. SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 7.—4¢

Warfleld T. Browning and W, 8. Keech, At~
tornepys.

OSA B. WALKER

v8.
JESSE FOWLER and wife and CRITTENDEN C.
FOWLER and wife.

IN THE CircuIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY,
IN EQuiTY,
Ordered by the Clrcuit Court for Baltimore Coun-
ty, this 5th day of June, 1890, that the sale made
and reported by S8amuel Hamilton Caughey, Attor-
ney named in the Mortgage, for the sale of the prop-
erty mentioned L!; the proceedings in the above
entitled cause, ratified and confirmed, unless
cause to the contrary thereof be shown,
On or bdefore the 30th day o{ June, 1890,
provided & copy of this order be inserted in some
newspaper printed and published in Baltimore
county, once in each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 30th day of June, 1890,
The report states the amount of the sales to be

$3,500.00,
JOHN W. SHANKLIN, Clerk.
True Copy—Test:
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 7.—4t

Edward N, Rioch, Attorney, 206 Courtland
8t,, Baltlimore,

HE FRANKLIN PERMANENT RUILD-
ING ASSOCIATION OF BALTIMORE
COUNTY, a body corpeorate

V8.
CYRUS M. GARDNER,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY.
IN EquITY.

Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore
County this 4th day of June, 1800, that the sale
made and reported by Edward N. Rich, Attorney
named in the Mortgage, for the sale of the property
mentioned in the proceedings in the above entitled
cause, be ratiffed and confirmed, unless cause to
the contrary thereof be shown,

On or before the SOth da o{ June, 1800,
Provided a copy of this order nserted in some
newnrnper printed and published in Baltimore
county once in each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 30th day of June, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

JOHN W. SBHANKLIN, Clerk.
True Copy—Test:
JOHN W. SHANKLIN,Clerk.
June 7.—4t

Barton & Witmer, Attorneys, 711 N, Cal-
vert Nt., Baltimore.

Ex PARTE.
HE TRUST ESTATE OF WILLIAM BRB.
GRAVES,

IN TEX CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTINOAE COUNTY,
In Equiry,

Ordered by the Circuit Court for Baltimore
County this 4th day of June, 1800, that the
sale made and reported by Randolph Barton,
Trustee, for the sale of the property men-
tioned in the proceedings in the above entitled
gause. be ruttlged “tull: oogﬁrmed, unless cause to

@ contrary thereof be shown,

On or bayforc the 30th day o{ June, 1890,
Provided & copy of this order be inserted in some
newspaper printed and published in Baltimore
County, once in each of three successive weeks be-
fore the 30th day of June, 1890,

The report states the amount of sales to be

300

00,
' JOHN W, BHANKLIN, Clerk.

True Copy—Test:
JOHN W, SHANKLIN, Clerk.
June 7.—4t ‘

Wingield J, Taylor, Attorney, 9 8t. Paul 5t.,
Baltimore.

HIS I8 TO GIVE NOTICE~—That the sub-
scriber has obtained from the Orphans’ Court
of Baltimore County lelters testamentary on the

estate of
MATTHEW H. WAITK,

late of sald county, deceased. Allpersona having
claims against the said estate are hereby warned to
“mmfbe o same, with the vouchers thereof, (o the
subscriber,

On or before the 14th day of Janusry 1891,
they may otherwise by law be excliuded from all
benefit of said estate. Those indebted to said es-
tate are requested to make Immediate payment.
Given under my hand this 10th day of June,

1890, LOUISA H. WAITE,
June 14.—4{1* Executrix.

HIS I8 TO GIVE NOTICE-That the sub-
scriber has obtained from the Orphans’ Court
of Baltimore County letters of administration on

f
theeatate Of & LLIAM J. BLAND,
late of said county, d . All persons baving
claims against the said cstate are hereby warned to
exggriltb‘ e same, with the vouchers thereof, to the
T

.gn or bofora the 7th day of January, 1801
they may otherwise by iaw be excluded from aﬁ
benefit of anid estate. Those indebted to said es-
oot e oy Band this 4 dep of e 1880,

ven under my han ay of Jun 3

y SAMUE, B, BLAND

June 7.—4t* Adminfatrator.

HIS IS TO GIVE NOTICKE--That the sub-
scriber has obtained from the Orphana’
of Baltimore County letters of sdministration on

the gatate of GEORGE L. BUTLER,

late of said oounty, deceased. Ail persons having

olaims nst the said estate arg hereby warned to

oxg.tg:!sb. o same, with the vouchers thereof, to the

su T -

On or be the 7th day of January, 1891
or befere the TN day o e o ol

m
wic | e eseiond o

to be confined in the Baitimore couy-

c.i'luv: mmy !nnta thlhg%'dg %{ﬁﬁ
June iL.~4i* Adminisieator.

Amiaistrator,




